2022/23 - 12

Minutes of a meeting of Ashby Parkland Parish Council held on Tuesday 7th March 2023 at 6pm in Gunness Village Hall.

PRESENT : Chairman: Cllr B Holloway, Cllr D Oldfield, Cllr L Walker, Cllr P Devine, Cllr C Waters

IN ATTENDANCE: Mrs K Pickering(Clerk), One member of the public.

1 .APOLOGIES : Cllr J Walshe.

2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEM :

Cllr D Oldfield – Item 6(a), payment 5 – personal interest declared.

3. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE MONTHLY PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON 10th JANUARY 2023

Proposed by Cllr P Devine, seconded by Cllr C Waters and agreed unanimously.

- 4. CLERKS UPDATES No updates to receive.
- PLANNING Opportunity for one person from each side to state within 3 minutes objection/support of contested applications. No planning applications received.

6. FINANCE		
Accounts for payment:	Ch. No.	Amount
1. Clerk - Salary – Feb/March	100623	409.70
2. Clerks Expenses :		
Stamps – 10.60		
Stationery/photocopy – 6.89		
Travel - £20.00		
Total Expenses	100624	37.49
3. Inland Revenue – for Feb	100625	15.80
4. Inland Revenue - for March	100626	15.80
5. Room Hire – March 23	100627	15.00
6. Information Commissioner	100628	40.00
7. C Waters(Community Award)	100629	50.00
· · · · ·		

The above accounts were approved for payment – proposed by Cllr D Oldfield and seconded by Cllr C Waters and unanimously agreed.

Income Received : In Bloom grant 400.00

b) To receive Income and Expenditure year to date sheet – circulated prior to the meeting.

c) Community Champion award – to discuss making an award – allocated from the chairman's allowance.

IT WAS RESOLVED to award £50 and Cllr Waters will purchase the voucher and present. d) Kings Coronation – to advise that the grant application has been submitted to N.L.C which includes Parklands and Ashfield's request for assistance. To give consideration and to agree a budget to provide further funding from the parish council should the allocated grant

not cover all requirements

IT WAS RESOLVED to provide further funding(in addition to the allocated grant) up to £300 should this be required by the two groups organising events for the Kings Coronation. The clerk advised that parish councils have not been notified as yet to the grant they will receive. Once the clerk has been notified, councilors will be contacted and advised accordingly.

7. North Lincolnshire council matters:

a) Report from Ward Councillor J Walshe : Cllr Walshe was unable to attend the meeting due to car difficulties and spoke over the telephone to provide his report for the parish council. Cllr Walshe advised that the contractor has been appointed to commence work on the southern roundabout and hopefully this construction will commence shortly. The £400 energy grant is now available to all Park Home residents, this needs to be claimed on line and Cllr Walshe will assist anyone who requires help to claim this grant. Cllr Walshe advised the meeting that he has spoken to the Leader of the Council., Cllr R Waltham who has given reassurance that the 7.5T weight limit will remain in place on Burringham Road.

b) Burringham Road, East of motorway – not covered by 7.5t Traffic Regulation Order – see minute 7(a).

c)) Any new N.L.C matters to report: Cllr Holloway has been sent a proposed plan for the initial development of the Lincolnshire Lakes project. Concern was raised about the impact of the increased volume of traffic on Burringham Road. Cllr Holloway has replied to the consultation as an individual and Parish Council Chairman raising the traffic concerns and advising that the proposed properties should provide Swift(bird) boxes on each property and that any S106 money which becomes available should remain in the parish.

8. Parish Matters

- a) NATS meeting The new N.L.C representative was introduced to the meeting Chloe. Nuisance motorbikes will be kept as a priority and problems associated with match day parking will be picked up by NATS and made a priority.
- **b**) Ashfield Park Residents Association and Neighborhood Watch Scheme: The Ashfeld Residents Association are getting a gardening club together and are hopeful that they may have found some land for this group to work. Further information will hopefully be available at the next meeting.
- c) Parklands Neighbourhood Watch Scheme Cllr Devine reported that everyone on the Park Homes site is a member of this group.
- d) Gutter cleaning Burringham Road The culverts have been manually cleaned out but unfortunately the road sweeper swept the debris back into the drains.
- e) Planters It was noted that £400 has been allocated from N.L.C. from the 'In Bloom' grant application. It was agreed that Scilica Lodge would be asked to make two planters one to be positioned at Ashfield and the other at Woodside Drive once highways permission has been achieved. Cllr Holloway will order the planters and an invoice will be sent to the clerk for payment. It was agreed that bulbs would be purchased for Parklands at the right time of year.
- f) Any new local or site matters: The problem of burning rubbish and noisy motorbikes has commenced again at Carisbrook Manor Lane clerk to report to the Environment Agency and N.L.C Environmental Health and ask what action they are going to take to deal with the problem. It has been suggested that a property close to the problem area has a noise monitor fitted but this has not been agreed as yet.

9. Correspondence

North Lincolnshire Council – Forthcoming meetings ERNLLCA/NALC – various information emails ERNLLCA newsletter N.L.C – In Bloom grants – receipt of £400 grant N.L.C – response to 7.5t traffic regulation order for Burringham

N.L.C – response to 7.5t traffic regulation order for Burringham Road East.

10. Agenda items for next meeting – none requested.

11. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 9th May 2023 – Parish Assembly and Annual Council Meeting